

Zimbra

aschnittger@mbari.org

RE: Pressure Case Machining Help-RFQ

From : Jon Mattioda <jon.mattioda@starwin-ind.com>

Wed, Apr 19, 2023 08:58 AM

Subject : RE: Pressure Case Machining Help-RFQ

To : Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org>

Cc : Mark Tynes <mtynes@mbari.org>

Hey There Aaron,

Thanks for reaching out, and thank you Mark for getting us connected.

I would like to help in any way we can. Ill throw a quick kickoff meeting here and see if this is something we can do for you within that timeline.

Best,
Jonathan Mattioda
Business Development Manager
c: 937.321.8634
jmattioda@starwin-ind.com
jon.mattioda@starwin-ind.com
www.etitechinc.com
www.starwin-ind.com

From: Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 11:15 AM
To: Jon Mattioda <jon.mattioda@starwin-ind.com>
Cc: Mark Tynes <mtynes@mbari.org>
Subject: Pressure Case Machining Help-RFQ

Please be cautious

This email was sent from outside of ETI or Starwin

Hi Jon,

Mark Tynes passed along your contact info for some machining help. I am looking to have five anodized 6061-T6 aluminum pressure housings made. Would you be interested in quoting the attached items?

- Quantity: 5 tubes
- Quantity: 5 Top endcaps
- Quantity: 5 Bottom/blind endcaps

I would like to get the parts back early July if possible.

Thanks for your time,

Aaron Schnittger
Associate Engineer
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
Phone: (831)775-1765
Email: aschnittger@mbari.org

From : Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org>
Subject : Pressure Case Machining Help-RFQ
To : Jon mattioda <Jon.mattioda@starwin-Ind.com>
Cc : Mark Tynes <mtynes@mbari.org>

Wed, Apr 19, 2023 08:15 AM

 2 attachments

Hi Jon,

Mark Tynes passed along your contact info for some machining help. I am looking to have five anodized 6061-T6 aluminum pressure housings made. Would you be interested in quoting the attached items?

- Quantity: 5 tubes
- Quantity: 5 Top endcaps
- Quantity: 5 Bottom/blind endcaps

I would like to get the parts back early July if possible.

Thanks for your time,

Aaron Schnittger
Associate Engineer
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
Phone: (831)775-1765
Email: aschnittger@mbari.org

 **Endcap_Waluk.pdf**
191 KB

 **bATTERcAN_wALUK.pdf**
141 KB
